
From: Christine Vu
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2002 4:23 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: Chuck Cowden; Denise Teng; Michael Heckrotte; Steve Cheng
Subject: FW: Added Information for the BPA105 User

Importance: High

Hello Mike Kuo,
Please review this document below provided by Tektronix.  Please advise about
the concern that Charlie has.

Christine

-----Original Message-----
From: charles.j.tohlen@exgate.tek.com
[mailto:charles.j.tohlen@exgate.tek.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2002 2:57 PM
To: CVu@CCSEMC.com; CCowden@CCSEMC.com
Cc: bob.s.cram@exgate.tek.com
Subject: Added Information for the BPA105 User

Christine, Chuck,

Attached is language used in many Tek products, identical to the material
you provided us.  As our manual for the BPA105is already in print and can't
be altered by the intended ship date, we propose to add the language to a
single sheet that will be shipped with each unit.  Please confirm that this
is acceptable.  The language will  be added to the manual proper at the time
of the first revision.

Thanks,

Charlie
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